

## Contact

filip.dite@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/filipdite  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Seeing The Big Picture

Communication

Finding Solution

## Languages

German (Elementary)

Russian (Elementary)

English (Professional Working)

# Filip Dite

Independent Marketing Consultant ve společnosti Reclino  
District Brno-City, Czech Republic

## Summary

10 years in advertising and marketing business

5 years on University - finance and commerce

36 years collecting life experience

1 son Fabián

1 daughter Leontýna

Specialties: See the whole battlefield, Coordination, Planning,  
Complex marketing experience, Teamwork, Leadership, Personal  
approach, Kindness

---

## Experience

### Reclino

Independent Marketing Consultant

March 2017 - Present

Okres Plzeň-město, Česká republika

### Klimabott s.r.o

Independent Marketing Consultant

January 2019 - Present

Okres Hodonín, Česká republika

### STAVEBNÍ FIRMA PLUS

Independent Marketing Consultant

August 2018 - Present

Okres Hodonín, Česká republika

### VK Hodonín

Event manager, PR

January 2015 - Present

Okres Hodonín, Česká republika

## Top Advert

Interim Marketing Manager, Consultant, Tutor

April 2018 - Present  
Okres Hodonín, Česká republika

ALMARK GROUP s.r.o.  
Inerim marketing manager, Consultant  
January 2018 - Present  
Okres Hodonín, Česká republika

Filip Dítě  
Freelance Marketing Professional  
August 2011 - Present  
Brno

Helping other small business owners to success.

1. Listen and understand their problems
2. Asking to have as much information as possible
3. Advice where to find solution or offer my services
4. Have fun with cooperation
5. Enjoy the success

Srdce pro Hodonín  
Independent Marketing Consultant  
January 2018 - June 2018 (6 months)  
Okres Hodonín, Česká republika

Proveon, a.s.  
Inerim marketing manager  
August 2016 - January 2018 (1 year 6 months)  
District Brno-City, Czech Republic

YeYe Business Development and Recruitment Agency  
Moravia Regional Manager  
April 2015 - January 2017 (1 year 10 months)

We are an agency working to foster personal, economic and cultural ties between Turkey and the Czech Republic. Our services allow people from both countries work closely and successfully.

Pevnina CZ  
Marketingový specialista  
July 2013 - February 2016 (2 years 8 months)  
Marketingová agentura Pevnina CZ poskytuje své služby v širokém záběru. Jsme zde pro Vás, abychom Vám pomohli s Vaším podnikáním

a s zefektivněním Vaší prezentace a to nejen na internetu. Je nám jasné, že chcete, aby se Vám peníze, které jste investovali vraceli s maximálním užitekem.

## ESMI TRADE

Export & Import strategist

April 2014 - April 2015 (1 year 1 month)

In cooperation with ESMI TRADE company I help foreign companies to start up on Czech market or Czech companies to enter abroad markets.

## Top Advert

Marketing Manager

August 2011 - June 2013 (1 year 11 months)

Brno

Strategy management support, Sales team support, Media relations and advertising, Direct marketing, Online marketing, Internal and External company communication, Internal process optimization, CRM

## MARCO BBN Czech Republic

Project manager

October 2007 - July 2011 (3 years 10 months)

Brno

Project coordination, Customer service, Campaign management, Event marketing, Direct marketing, Telemarketing, Online marketing, E-mail marketing, Promotional products, Production

## One Coach

Business consultation

2009 - 2011 (3 years)

It was a project with a great idea, but it no longer exist. To be truth I was not an employee, but a customer. But I spread the knowledge and do the same work as had been done with me.

---

## Education

Vysoké učení technické v Brně

Master's degree, Corporate finance and trade · (2005 - 2007)

Vysoké učení technické v Brně Fakulta podnikatelská

Bachelor's degree, tax, law, economics, management,  
mathematics · (2003 - 2005)

Easy English - language school  
B2 · (2002 - 2003)